

Selectmen/Assessor's Meeting Summary  
April 18, 2018

*In attendance:* Select Board – Wesley Daniel, Tom Johnston, Berkley Linscott; Town Clerk/Treasurer – Ann Dean; CEO – Bob Temple; Public – Traci Hoffman

Wesley Daniel called the weekly Selectmen Meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

Tom Johnston moved to accept the summary from 04/11/18, Berkley Linscott seconded, all in favor.

Tom Johnston moved to pay the warrants as presented \$5,140.92 payroll; \$19,028.20 /vendor (includes cemetery \$9,200. for CD), Berkley Linscott seconded, all in favor.

Public Works Report – 04/09 – 04/14: 9<sup>th</sup> – finished up loader bucket and painted, washed P-200, worked in shop; 10<sup>th</sup> – 2 men worked in pit moving material; 1 man cleaned up shop; 11<sup>th</sup> - 2 men worked in pit moving material, 1 man cleaned up shop, took scrap iron to Ron Jackson's; 12<sup>th</sup> – 1 man worked in shop, new rear tires for backhoe, 2 men cleaned shop, got gate ready to replace; 13<sup>th</sup> – 3 men replaced front gate, fixed screen, washed P-500. Time cards attached.

CEO Report – Bob Temple stated Rockport Granite's Finding of Fact order is finished. Mitch Garnett will sign as Chairman. Bob issued a permit on Nelson Ridge Road. Peter Drum is working on the inspection warrant for the Condon property. Bob will draft up a Mining Ordinance change regarding reclamation plans and change of ownership to be presented to the Planning Board every 5 years. The change will be presented to the Mining Ordinance Committee and Planning Board for review before the request for a town meeting through the Select Board. Tom Johnston asked if Bob called the state regarding the Sukeforth pit. Bob will speak with Larry. Per Tom's request, Bob will look into a property on Mountain Road to make sure all the permits were issued.

Town Clerk/Treasurers Report – Ann Dean reported she worked on the 911 address list and sent it to Leticia VanVuuren. Ann and Stan Millay worked on identifying any homesteads that should be removed. Ann thanked the Selectmen for the wonderful party tonight; she really appreciated it, had a nice turn out and will miss 'all ya all'.

Wesley Daniel read aloud the following appointments:

Daniel Furrow – alternate TCSWMO (1 year); Deb Bocko – Mining Ordinance Committee (1-year); Robert Temple – CEO/Plumbing Inspector (1-year); Jonathan Daniel – Driveway Entrance Coordinator (1-year); Phil Meunier, Charlotte Henderson, David Martucci, Steve Ocean – Land Use Ordinance Committee (1-year); Daniel Furrow, Ashley Hebert – Planning Board Alternates (1-year); Steve Ocean – Planning Board (5-years); Robert deGroff – Appeals Board Alternate (1-year); James Kearney – Appeals Board (5-years); Mary Anderson – Treasurer, Tax Collector, Town Clerk, Deputy Registrar of Voters (1-year). Tom Johnston moved the slate, Wesley Daniel seconded, all in favor. Wesley Daniel moved to re-appoint Traci Hoffman as Alternate Appeals Board Member, Tom Johnston seconded, all in favor.

The Selectmen signed the Assessor's Return.

Wesley Daniel read a letter from Medomak Family Camp Director, Chelsea Witt, asking if the counselors could help with a group clean up in June. Wesley thought of Nelson Butterfield Park. Wesley will call Marcus Ballou, MMA, regarding volunteer insurance.

#### Questions and Comments

Donald Grinnell will send information regarding the Safety Workshop for the Road Crew to Wesley Daniel.

Wesley Daniel asked the Selectmen to think about doing the gardens around town. This will be tabled until next week. Denise Hylton will take care of the garden behind the town office.

The President, Vice President, and Treasurer of the West Washington Cemetery Association will be her Monday at 4:15 to sign the Quit Claim Deed to transfer the cemetery to the Town of Washington.

Wesley Daniel what the boundaries are at the Pierpont Cemetery. The Cogswell's would like to have their woodlot cut and they own around the cemetery. Tom Johnston will call them.

Wesley Daniel asked Sandy Patrick if she would like to be the 911 Coordinator. She'll think about it.

Tom Johnston talked about the CMP permits for the power line. On posted roads, they can operate an empty truck but not one with a permanent load without a permit. There should be a permit for every individual truck including their registration.

Tom Johnston spoke with a truck driver from Maine Recycling asking him to go around Hopkins Road, staying on the state roads. Tom called the office and asked that all drivers, while the roads are posted in town, use state roads.

Wesley Daniel and Berkley Linscott will meet Merton Moore at Levensaler Tuesday morning at 10:00am.

Wesley Daniel will meet Peg Hobbs at office at 8am on Tuesday regarding the soccer field and someone wanting to donate money to level it off and possibly put a chain link fence around it.

Wesley Daniel adjourned the meeting at 7:43PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Anderson

